
 
 

Cotswold District Council, Trinity Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 1PX 

Tel: 01285 623000 www.cotswold.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Tuesday, 16 May 2023 

 
Tel: 01285 623000 

e-mail - democratic@cotswold.gov.uk 

 

COUNCIL 

 
A meeting of the Council will be held at Council Chamber - Trinity Road on Wednesday, 24 May 

2023 at 6.00 pm. 

 

 
 

Rob Weaver 

Chief Executive 

 

 

To: Members of the Council 

(Councillors Gina Blomefield, Claire Bloomer, Ray Brassington, Patrick Coleman, Daryl Corps,  

David Cunningham, Tony Dale, Mike Evemy, David Fowles, Joe Harris, Mark Harris, Paul  

Hodgkinson, Roly Hughes, Nikki Ind, Angus Jenkinson, Julia Judd, Juliet Layton, Andrew Maclean,  

Helene Mansilla, Mike McKeown, Clare Muir, Dilys Neill, Nigel Robbins, Gary Selwyn, Tony Slater,  

Lisa Spivey, Tom Stowe, Jeremy Theyer, Clare Turner, Chris Twells, Michael Vann, Jon Wareing,  

Ian Watson and Len Wilkins) 

 
Recording of Proceedings – The law allows the public proceedings of Council, Cabinet, and 

Committee Meetings to be recorded, which includes filming as well as audio-recording.  

Photography is also permitted. 

 

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings please let the 

Committee Administrator know prior to the date of the meeting. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.cotswold.gov.uk/


 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.   Election of a Chair  

Council is required to elect a Chair for a term of office until the start of the Annual 

Council meeting in May 2024. The Chair cannot be a member of the executive.  

 

2.   Appointment of a Vice-Chair  

Council is required to invite a Vice-Chair for a term of office until the start of the Annual 

Council meeting in May 2024. The Vice-Chair cannot be a member of the executive.  

 

3.   Announcements from the Chair, Leader of Chief Executive (if any)  

 

4.   Apologies  

 

5.   Declarations of Interest  

To receive any declarations of interest from Members and Officers, relating to 

items to be considered at the meeting. 

 

6.   Formation of Political Groups  

Purpose 

To note the political groups for the civic year 2023/24 

 

Report to follow 

 

7.   Election of Leader of the Council  

Purpose 

For Council to elect a Leader for a 4 year term of office ending at the Annual Council 

meeting in 2027. 

 

8.   Announcement of the Leader on Cabinet appointments  

Purpose 

For the Leader to update Council on the appointment of a Deputy Leader and the 

appointment of Cabinet members and the allocation of portfolio responsibilities. 

 

The Cabinet must consist of between 3 and 10 members including the Leader and 

Deputy Leader. 

 

9.   Appointment of Committees and Working Groups (Pages 5 - 8) 

Purpose 

For Council to make appointments to the Committees of the Council; and such 

other bodies as the Council considers appropriate 

 

Annex to Follow 

 

10.   Appointment to Outside Bodies (Pages 9 - 12) 

Purpose 

For Council to note the appointments to Outside Bodies. 

 

Report to follow 

Page 2



 

 

11.   Attendance Report  

Purpose 

For Council to note the record of attendance for Members in the civic year 2022/23 

 

Report to follow 

 

12.   Return of Councillors Elected (Pages 13 - 20) 

Purpose 

For Council to note the return of Councillors elected.  

 

13.   Report and Recommendations from the Council’s Independent Remuneration Panel  

Purpose 

To outline the findings and recommendations of the Council’s  

Independent Remuneration Panel regarding Member’s Allowances 

 

Recommendations 

The Council resolves to: 

1. Note the report of the Independent Remuneration Panel (Annex A); 

2. Agree to index link members’ allowances with the pay settlement agreed by the 

National Employers for Local Government Services, known as “Green Book”. 

4. Adopt the Draft Allowances Scheme 2023-27 (Annex B), or an amended version of it. 

5. Support a mid-term review in 2025. 

 

 

Report and Annexes to follow 

 

14.   Programme of Meetings Update  

Purpose 

For Council to consider the change of a meeting of Council from 5th July 2023 to 19th July 

2023. 

 

Recommendation 

To approve the change of the date of the meeting of Council from 5th July 2023 to 19th 

July 2023 

 

15.   Next meeting  

The next meeting of Full Council will be Wednesday 19th July 2023 (subject to the 
agreement of Council at Agenda Item 14) 

 

 

(END) 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Council name COTSWOLD DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Name and date of 

Committee 

ANNUAL COUNCIL – 24 MAY 2023 

Subject APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES 

Wards affected All  

Accountable member N/A  

Accountable officer Angela Claridge, Director of Governance and Development (Monitoring 

Officer) 

Email: angela.claridge@cotswold.gov.uk   

Report author Caleb Harris, Senior Democratic Services Officer  

Email: caleb.harris@cotswold.gov.uk  

Summary/Purpose This report sets out those matters reserved to Council at its Annual 

Meeting: 

 To establish the allocation of seats to political groups based on 

political proportionality 

 To make appointments to Committees for the Civic Year 2023/24 

 To make appointments to the positions of Chair and Vice Chair of 

Committees for the Civic Year 2023/24 

Annexes Annex A – Political proportionalities on committees 2023/24 

Annex B – Committee nominations 2023/24. 

Recommendation(s) That Full Council resolves to: 

1. DETERMINE that, in accordance with Section 15 of the Local 

Government and Housing Act 1989 (“the Act”), the Council shall 

continue to apply the political balance provisions under the Act to 

committees as shown in Annex A. 

2. APPOINT Councillors to serve on the Council’s Committees and 

working groups as set out in Annex B for a term of office expiring 

at the next Annual Meeting of the Council; 

3. APPOINT Chair and Vice-Chair for the Council’s Committees and 

working groups as shown in Annex B; 

4. AGREE that the Audit Committee will now be called the Audit and 

Page 5

Agenda Item 9

mailto:angela.claridge@cotswold.gov.uk
mailto:caleb.harris@cotswold.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 

Governance Committee from this Civic Year forward.  

5. NOTE the arrangements for substitutions set out in part 4 of the 

report. 

Corporate priorities All 

Key Decision NO  

Exempt NO  

Consultees/ 

Consultation  

N/A  

 

 

1. BACKGROUND  

1.1 The Local Government and Housing Act 1989 (“the Act”) requires the Council to allocate 

Committee seats to political groups in proportion, as far as is reasonably practicable to the 

size of those groups on the Council and that the Council review that allocation each year at 

the Annual Meeting. The requirement is for representation to be proportional on each 

Committee and across the relevant Committees taken as a whole, subject to Section 15 (5) 

(b) of the  Act which provides that where the majority of seats on the Council are held by 

one political group, that group shall have a majority on all bodies to which appointments are 

made. 

1.2 Membership of political groups of the Council will be reported to the Annual Meeting 

elsewhere on the Agenda. This will then inform the proportionality calculation for each 

Committee. 

1.3 Under the Council’s political groups scheme, if the Council is unable to make appointments 

or matters change during the year the Chief Executive is authorised to consult with the 

group leaders and following that consultation to adjust the number and allocation of seats to 

each group to give effect to the rules on proportionality and to make appointments as 

necessary, in accordance with the nominations of the group leaders. 

1.4 It is open to the Council or a Committee or other relevant council body carrying out a 

review, to adopt some other arrangement and allocate seats on a different basis other than 

that prescribed by the Act. Notice of such a proposal must be given in the council 

summons, and a decision would have to be made without any member voting against the 

arrangement. This is known as a ‘nem con vote’ by the Council. Abstentions from voting do 

not invalidate the ‘nem con vote’.  Notice has been given on the Agenda so that Council is 

not denied that opportunity. 

Page 6



 
 
 
 
 

1.5 Committee membership is for one year with the 

appointments made at the Annual Meeting.  

1.6 Members who serve on Cabinet cannot serve on the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

1.7 Under the Constitution, Members cannot serve on the Planning and Licensing Committee 

unless they have received the required training. 

2. MAIN POINTS 

2.1 Under Section 15 of the Act, the Council must review the representation of the different 

political groups on Committees and other relevant Council bodies at the Annual Council 

Meeting or as soon as practicable after that meeting. The statutory provisions have been 

added to by the Local Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990 as 

amended in 1991. 

2.2 The Constitution requires the Annual Meeting of Council to appoint Councillors to serve 

on the Council’s Committees and other Council bodies for the Civic Year 2023/24. 

2.3 Council may appoint the Chair and Vice-Chair of each committee or if Council does not do 

so the chair and vice chair will be elected at the first scheduled meeting of each committee. 

It is the custom and practice of the Council for this to be done at the Annual Meeting. 

3. CHANGE OF NAME OF AUDIT COMMITTEE 

3.1 As part of the Peer Review carried out in 2022, it was agreed by Council in January 2023 as 

part of the Peer Review Action Plan to ‘revisit [the] terms of reference and consider 

renaming Audit Committee to Audit & Governance Committee to reflect the breadth of its 

responsibilities and ensure governance is a focal part of the committee’s function.’ 

3.2 The Audit Committee itself also discussed the change as part of the agenda item on 

‘Feedback from the Peer Review- Governance Arrangements’ at its meeting in January 2023 

3.3 Therefore, Annual Council is requested to approve that the renaming is undertaken as part 

of the Appointment of Committees at the start of the Civic Year.  

4. SUBSTITUTIONS 

4.1 Where a member is unable to attend a meeting of a committee of which they are a 

members, they may arrange for a substitute member to attend in their place. Notification of 

substitution can be made by the Member appointing the substitute, the substitute Member, 

or in the case of a substitution within a political group by the Leader or Deputy Leader of 

the relevant political group. 

4.2 The Constitution states that for each committee where substitution is applicable, substitutes 

are permitted in respect of each political group, and across non-aligned Members as if those 

members were to have formed a grouping. Substitution is only permitted within each 

political grouping, or within the non-aligned Members (i.e. a Member of a political group 

Page 7

https://meetings.cotswold.gov.uk/documents/s6492/Annex%20B%20-%20Peer%20Review%20Action%20Plan.pdf
https://meetings.cotswold.gov.uk/documents/g1960/Printed%20minutes%2026th-Jan-2023%2016.00%20Audit%20Committee.pdf?T=1


 
 
 
 
 
cannot substitute for a Member of another political group or 

a non-aligned Member; and a non- aligned Member cannot 

substitute for a Member of a political group). 

4.3 Notification of substitution can be made by the Member appointing the substitute, the 

substitute Member, or in the case of a substitution within a political group by the Leader or 

Deputy Leader of the relevant political group 

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 None.  

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 None in addition to those mentioned in the report.  

6. RISK ASSESSMENT 

6.1 An effective Committee structure and decision making process is central to the success of 

the Council’s improvement programme. There is a risk that if appointments are not made 

this could result in a delay in decision making for the Council.   

7. EQUALITIES IMPACT  

7.1 Council is advised to have due regard to the need to promote equality when appointing 

committees. 

8. CLIMATE AND ECOLOGICAL EMERGENCIES IMPLICATIONS  

8.1 None. 

9. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

9.1 If Council wishes to change the size or remit of any committees it could pass a resolution 

requesting that officers bring a report to a future meeting with alternative proposals. 

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

10.1 None. 

  

(END) 

Page 8



 
 

 
 
 

Council name COTSWOLD DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Name and date of 

Committee 

ANNUAL COUNCIL – 24th May 2023 

Subject APPOINTMENT TO OUTSIDE BODIES 

Wards affected All 

Accountable member Leader of the Council 

Email: joe.harris@cotswold.gov.uk  

Accountable officer 

 

Andrew Brown, Business Manager for Democratic Services 

 

Email: andrew.brown@publicagroup.uk  

Report author Caleb Harris, Senior Democratic Services Officer 

Email: caleb.harris@cotswold.gov.uk      

Summary/Purpose This report provides Council with an up to list of appointments to 

Outside Bodies. 

Annexes Annex A – Representatives on Outside Bodies 2023/24 

Recommendation(s) That Council resolves to: 

1. Note the report 

Corporate priorities N/A 

Key Decision NO 

Exempt NO 

Consultees/ 

Consultation  

NONE  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 10

mailto:joe.harris@cotswold.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.brown@publicagroup.uk
mailto:caleb.harris@cotswold.gov.uk


 
 

 
 
 

1. BACKGROUND 

1.1 Appointments to outside bodies are a responsibility of the Leader of the Council, who 

makes such appointments annually in May. 

2. MAIN POINTS 

2.1 The appointments for 2023/24 are included in Annex A to this report.   

2.2 Any Councilor who does not wish to continue with an existing appointment; or who wishes 

to be considered as an appointee to one or more particular bodies, is requested to let 

Democratic Services know as soon as possible and by no later than Friday 19th May 2023. 

The details of any requests will then be made available for the meeting. 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 

3.1 The Cabinet is free to make such appointments as it considers appropriate.  

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 Travel and subsistence allowances will be payable in respect of the majority of appointments 

made, if claimed. 

4.2 Provision for this is included in the Council’s budget.   

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 None 

6. RISK ASSESSMENT 

6.1 None 

7. EQUALITIES IMPACT 

9.1  None 

8. CLIMATE AND ECOLOGICAL EMERGENCIES IMPLICATIONS 

8.1 There may be climate change implications arising from car travel to meetings of the outside 

bodies.  

9. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

9.1 None 

9.2 These documents will be available for inspection online at www.cotswold.gov.uk or by 

contacting democratic services democratic@cotswold.gov.uk for a period of up to 4 years 

from the date of the meeting.  

Page 10

http://www.cotswold.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic@cotswold.gov.uk


 
 

 
 
 
 

(END) 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Election of DISTRICT COUNCILLORS

for the Wards of 

Cotswold District Council

Summary of Results
Date of Election : Thursday 04 May 2023

Contested Elections 

Abbey

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

HARRIS Mark ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  504

HUGHES Erin Elisabeth Jeffrey Green Party  73

TARLETON Jacqueline Ruth The Conservative Party Candidate  233

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,872 Ballot Papers Issued: 817   Turnout: 43.64%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 5  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 2  Rejected: 0

Blockley

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

JEPSON Susan Lesley The Conservative Party Candidate  402

TURNER Clare Victoria ELECTEDGreen Party  518

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,134 Ballot Papers Issued: 930   Turnout: 43.58%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 10  Rejected: 0

Bourton Vale

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

EASTOE Joseph Daniel Green Party  70

FENTON George Antony Liberal Democrats  262

WILKINS Leonard Reginald ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  518

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,096 Ballot Papers Issued: 851   Turnout: 40.60%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 0  Rejected: 0

Bourton Village

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

SAMUEL Madan The Conservative Party Candidate  420

WAREING Jon Brian ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  425

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,437 Ballot Papers Issued: 850   Turnout: 34.88%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 5  Rejected: 0

Dated: 12 May 2023

Printed and published by: The Returning Officer, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester

Page 1 of 8 Page 13

Agenda Item 12



Contested Elections 

Campden & Vale

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

BLOMEFIELD Georgina Geraldine ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  1,258

LOVERIDGE Daniel Liberal Democrats  604

POTTER Rupert James Liberal Democrats  497

STOWE Thomas James ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  1,271

 Vacant Seats: 2 Electorate: 5,065 Ballot Papers Issued: 1,944   Turnout: 38.38%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 1  Void: 18  Rejected: 0

Chedworth & Churn Valley

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

HODGKINSON Paul Richard ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  576

PARSONS Shaun David Edward The Conservative Party Candidate  324

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,868 Ballot Papers Issued: 903   Turnout: 48.34%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 3  Rejected: 0

Chesterton

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

BRAIDWOOD Peter The Conservative Party Candidate  155

HUGHES Roland Charles ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  398

POOLE Michael Leslie Green Party  70

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,771 Ballot Papers Issued: 627   Turnout: 35.40%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 3  Rejected: 0

Coln Valley

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

FOWLES John Anthony David ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  480

WILKINSON Tristan James Liberal Democrats  440

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,923 Ballot Papers Issued: 932   Turnout: 48.47%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 2  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 10  Rejected: 0

Ermin

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

JUDD Julia Charlotte Pontifex ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  581

SMITH Edward Oliver Cebert Liberal Democrats  314

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,082 Ballot Papers Issued: 902   Turnout: 43.32%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 7  Rejected: 0

Dated: 12 May 2023

Printed and published by: The Returning Officer, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester

Page 2 of 8 Page 14



Contested Elections 

Fairford North

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

DUTTON Thomas Anthony George The Conservative Party Candidate  316

NICHOLLS James Edward Heritage Party - Keep Our 

Countryside Green

 67

VANN Michael Jeremy Bernard ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  406

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,952 Ballot Papers Issued: 792   Turnout: 40.57%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 3  Rejected: 0

Fosseridge

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

CUNNINGHAM David ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  563

MCGAREL-GROVES Anthony 

Robin

Liberal Democrats  295

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,078 Ballot Papers Issued: 864   Turnout: 41.58%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 5  Rejected: 0

Four Acres

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

BRASSINGTON Arthur Raymond ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  395

GIBSON Robert John The Conservative Party Candidate  203

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,508 Ballot Papers Issued: 603   Turnout: 39.99%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 5  Rejected: 0

Grumbolds Ash with Avening

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

SLATER Antony Robert ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  488

WALKER Joanna Liberal Democrats  307

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,934 Ballot Papers Issued: 805   Turnout: 41.62%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 9  Rejected: 0

Kemble

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

BERRY Anthony Willmott The Conservative Party Candidate  479

MCKEOWN Michael Sean ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  665

SMITH Charlotte Elizabeth  25

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,224 Ballot Papers Issued: 1,172   Turnout: 52.70%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 2  Rejected: 0

Dated: 12 May 2023

Printed and published by: The Returning Officer, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester

Page 3 of 8 Page 15



Contested Elections 

Lechlade, Kempsford & Fairford South

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

ANDREWS Stephen Ian The Conservative Party Candidate  785

BARLOW HALL Esme Hazel 

Margaret

Labour Party  131

MANSILLA HORTIGÜELA Maria 

Elena

ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  976

MUIR Clare Elizabeth ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  1,150

SMITH Trevor Frederick Labour Party  114

TROTTER Ian Stephen The Conservative Party Candidate  776

 Vacant Seats: 2 Electorate: 4,628 Ballot Papers Issued: 2,046   Turnout: 44.21%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 11  Rejected: 0

Moreton East

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

ALLEN Charles Anthony Independent  108

BERRY Suzanna Green Party  69

BRADLEY Thomas Sean The Conservative Party Candidate  407

JENKINSON David Angus Grant ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  436

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,541 Ballot Papers Issued: 1,025   Turnout: 40.34%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 5  Rejected: 0

Moreton West

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

CORPS Daryl John ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  451

EASTOE Robert Lincoln Green Party  63

THURLING Craig Andrew Liberal Democrats  362

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,916 Ballot Papers Issued: 884   Turnout: 46.14%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 1  Void: 7  Rejected: 0

New Mills

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

HILDITCH Lynn Eileen The Conservative Party Candidate  142

WARDELL Claire Jane ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  382

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,821 Ballot Papers Issued: 528   Turnout: 29.00%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 4  Rejected: 0

Dated: 12 May 2023

Printed and published by: The Returning Officer, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester

Page 4 of 8 Page 16



Contested Elections 

Northleach

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

DALE Antony Nigel ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  511

GREYSON-GAITO Hannah Ruth Green Party  74

HEATHCOAT-AMORY Annabel The Conservative Party Candidate  427

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,223 Ballot Papers Issued: 1,018   Turnout: 45.79%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 6  Rejected: 0

Sandywell

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

MCLELLAN Alan James Liberal Democrats  386

THEYER Jeremy Edward ELECTEDThe Conservative Party Candidate  448

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,059 Ballot Papers Issued: 841   Turnout: 40.85%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 6  Rejected: 0

Siddington & Cerney Rural

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

DAVIES Richard Edward Conservative Party Candidate  274

EVEMY Michael Stephen ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  530

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,260 Ballot Papers Issued: 807   Turnout: 35.71%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 2  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 1  Rejected: 0

South Cerney Village

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

LAYTON Juliet Mary ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  481

ROFFE Helen Jean Rachel The Conservative Party Candidate  274

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,145 Ballot Papers Issued: 760   Turnout: 35.43%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 4  Rejected: 0

St Michael's

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

HARRIS Joseph Adam ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  512

VAUGHAN Christopher John The Conservative Party Candidate  236

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,842 Ballot Papers Issued: 751   Turnout: 40.77%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 3  Rejected: 0

Dated: 12 May 2023

Printed and published by: The Returning Officer, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester

Page 5 of 8 Page 17



Contested Elections 

Stow

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

NEILL Dilys Jane ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  436

THORPE David Allan The Conservative Party Candidate  290

WRIGHT Agnieszka Anna Independent  27

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,037 Ballot Papers Issued: 755   Turnout: 37.06%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 2  Rejected: 0

Stratton

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

COLEMAN Patrick Charles 

Bourne

ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  516

IRVING Robert William Green Party  85

RIXON Jill The Conservative Party Candidate  278

STRAIT Gunther Trade Unionist and Socialist 

Coalition

 31

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,113 Ballot Papers Issued: 937   Turnout: 44.34%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 24  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 2  Rejected: 0

Tetbury East & Rural

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

IND Nicola ELECTEDIndependent  635

KNIGHT Jennifer Anne The Conservative Party Candidate  193

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,063 Ballot Papers Issued: 837   Turnout: 40.57%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 9  Rejected: 0

Tetbury Town

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

BYE Symon Labour Party  43

HIRST Stephen Gartland The Conservative Party Candidate  183

PEARCE Ann Patricia Independent  104

WATSON Ian David ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  336

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,989 Ballot Papers Issued: 675   Turnout: 33.94%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 8  Rejected: 0

Dated: 12 May 2023

Printed and published by: The Returning Officer, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester

Page 6 of 8 Page 18



Contested Elections 

Tetbury with Upton

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

COLEMAN Peter Martin The Conservative Party Candidate  207

PAINTER Kevin David Independent  142

TWELLS Christopher Charles ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  267

WAGNER Michael Graeme Green Party  94

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,713 Ballot Papers Issued: 716   Turnout: 41.80%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 0  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 6  Rejected: 0

The Ampneys & Hampton

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

GOLDSTONE Charlotte Evelyn The Conservative Party Candidate  454

SPIVEY Lisa Claire ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  614

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,123 Ballot Papers Issued: 1,074   Turnout: 50.59%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 5  Rejected: 0

The Beeches

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

LIMB Adam Richard The Conservative Party Candidate  251

ROBBINS Nigel Philip ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  406

SCHLAPPA Lucy Elizabeth Green Party  74

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,190 Ballot Papers Issued: 737   Turnout: 33.65%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 4  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 2  Rejected: 0

The Rissingtons

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

MACLEAN Andrew Murray ELECTEDGreen Party  383

TRINDER Esther Michelle The Conservative Party Candidate  294

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 1,974 Ballot Papers Issued: 683   Turnout: 34.60%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 5  Rejected: 0

Watermoor

Name of Candidate Description (if any) Number of Votes

SELWYN Gary Martyn ELECTEDLiberal Democrats  446

VAUGHAN Mackenzie Jayne The Conservative Party Candidate  193

 Vacant Seats: 1 Electorate: 2,002 Ballot Papers Issued: 647   Turnout: 32.32%

 Rejected Votes:  No Marks: 0  Excess Marks: 1  Voter Identity: 0  Void: 7  Rejected: 0

Dated: 12 May 2023

Printed and published by: The Returning Officer, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester

Page 7 of 8 Page 19



Totals for District Election

Ballot Papers Issued  32,089=Votes Cast 28,713=

Electorate  227=Votes Rejected 70,583=

Turnout %  % 40.68=

Dated: 12 May 2023

Printed and published by: The Returning Officer, Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester

Page 8 of 8 Page 20


	Agenda
	9 Appointment of Committees and Working Groups
	10 Appointment to Outside Bodies
	12 Return of Councillors Elected

